
  

 

 
 

City of Cayce 
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, November 5, 2024 
6:00 p.m. – Cayce City Hall – 1800 12th Street 

www.caycesc.gov  

To Access Council Meeting Livestream, click 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams 

I. Call to Order 
 

A. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Resolutions 
 

A.       Consideration and Approval of Resolution Recognizing Senator Nikki Setzler 
for his Outstanding Achievements and Contributions to the State of South 
Carolina and the City of Cayce 

B.       Consideration and Approval of Resolution Recognizing Lexington County Council 
Member Debbie Summers for her Leadership and Years of Service to Lexington 
County   

III. Presentation 
 

A.        Swearing in of Police Chief Herbert Blake   
    

IV.         Approval of Minutes 
  October 1, 2024, Regular Council Meeting 
  October 16, 2024, Regular Council Meeting      
 
V. Public Comment Regarding Items on the Agenda  

      
 VI. Ordinance 
 

A.      Discussion and Approval of Ordinance 2024-11 Amending the Zoning Map 
     and Rezoning Property Located on Fish Hatchery Road (Tax Map Number  
     006896-02-035) from RG-1 to M-1 – First Reading 

 

Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Members Interim City Manager Interim Deputy City Manager 
Elise Partin Tim James Phil Carter 

Hunter Sox 
Byron Thomas 

James Crosland Michael Conley 

http://www.caycesc.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofcayce1137/streams


VII. Items for Discussion and Possible Approval

A. Discussion and Approval to Ratify an Agreement Approved by the City Manager, 
Under the Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with 3D Dirt Works on October 1, 
2024, for the Emergency Clean-up of the Cayce Riverwalk

B. Discussion and Approval to Ratify an Agreement Approved by the City Manager, 
Under the Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with G.H. Smith Construction, Inc. 
on October 22, 2024, for the Emergency Repair of a Broken Sewer Main

C. Discussion and Approval of an Agreement of a Monetary Gift to the City of Cayce

D. Bid Award – Engine Repair for City Sanitation Truck

VIII. Committee Matters

A. Approval to Enter the Following Committee Approved Minutes into the City’s 
Record
Board of Zoning Appeals – May 20, 2024
Museum Commission – September 5, 2024
Events Committee – September 12, 2024
Planning Commission – September 16, 2024

B. Reappointment
Events Committee – One (1) Position

IX. City Managers Report

X. Council Comments

XI. Executive Session

A. Receipt of legal advice relating to claims and potential claims by and against the 
City and other matters covered by the attorney-client privilege

B. Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed purchase of real property and 
proposed donation of real property

XII. Possible action by Council in follow up to Executive Session

A. Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property of Approximately 1.92 
Acres Consisting of Tax Map Number 004655-01-002

B. Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance of Real Property by Donation of 
Approximately .50 Acres Consisting of Tax Map Number 004652-08-012

C. Other

XIII. Adjourn

 
SPECIAL NOTE:  Upon request, the City of Cayce will provide this document in 
whatever form necessary for the physically challenged or impaired. 



ITEM II. A. 



ITEM II. B. 



ITEM IV



















ITEM IV



















Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: James Crosland, Interim City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Date:  November 5, 2024 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to rezone property from RG-1 (General 
Residential) to M-1 (Light Industrial). The property is located on Fish Hatchery 
Road, and further identified as tax map number 006896-02-035. 

Issue 
Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to rezone property from RG-1 
to M-1.  

Discussion 
The owner, Browders Creek Properties, has requested a map amendment to rezone property 
located on Fish Hatchery Road from RG-1 to M-1. The subject property is located among other 
M-1 properties as well as developed and undeveloped areas.

The M-1 zoning classification is intended to accommodate wholesaling, warehousing, light 
manufacturing, office and related business uses on individual lots and in business park settings. 
The M-1 zoning district also permits retail, restaurants, and hotels, along with various other 
uses.   

The requested rezoning is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. The subject property is 
located in the CBI (Commercial-Business/Industrial) area of the Future Land Use Map.  The 
objective of CBI is to promote the development of Business and Industrial Parks and protect 
existing industry and areas with industrial potential for future industrial development. 
Compatible zoning districts are C-3 (Central Commercial), M-1, and M-2 (Heavy Industrial).   

The Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on October 21, 2024, and 
unanimously voted on the map amendment to rezone the property on Fish Hatchery Road from 
RG-1 to M-1. No one at the public hearing spoke in support for or against the map amendment. 

Recommendation 
The Planning Commission unanimously voted to recommend that Council approve 
the request to rezone the property located on Fish Hatchery Road (Tax map number 006896-
02-035) from RG-1 to M-1.

ITEM. VI. A. 



1 

WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the 
Zoning Map to re-designate the property comprising and shown on Fish Hatchery Road, 
with Tax Map Number 006896-02-035, from RG-1 (General Residential) to M-1 (Light 
Industrial), and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to 
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on October 21, 2024, to receive public 
comments and vote on whether to recommend the rezoning request, and has decided by 
a unanimous vote that is does recommend this change to the existing zoning,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on 
the attached sketch, is hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of 
Cayce as M-1 (Light Industrial): 

Tax Map Number 006896-02-035 
Fish Hatchery Road 

This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2024. 

    ______________________________ 
    Elise Partin, Mayor 

Attest: 
______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

First Reading: _____________________ 

Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 

Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
      Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA       ) 
) 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
) 

CITY OF CAYCE   ) 

ORDINANCE 2024-11 
Amending the Zoning Map and 
Rezoning Property Located on Fish 
Hatchery Road (Tax Map Number 
006896-02-035) from RG-1 to M-1 

ITEM VI. A. 



TA

CBR

CBI

RC

I-26 East

I-26 West

Charleston Hwy

I-26 Exit Ramp

Oak Hill Rd

I-77
 Exit 

Ram
p

Starmount Dr

Dixiana Rd

Fish Hatchery Rd I-77 Entrance Ramp

Starview Dr

Fish Hatchery Ln

Starcrest Rd

Vista View Dr

MA003-24
Rezoning Request 

Fish Hatchery Road TMS 006896-02-035
Land Use Map

±
1,000 0 1,000500 Feet

Legend
TMS

Rezoning Request

ITEM VI. A. 



ITEM VI. A. 









M-1

PDD

PDD

M-1

L E X I N G T O N
C O U N T Y 

P I N E R I D G E 

C A Y C E 

RG-1

Fish Hatchery Rd

Oak Hill Rd

Fish Hatchery Ln

Cemetary Ct

MA003-24
Rezoning Request 

Fish Hatchery Road TMS 006896-02-035
Current Zoning

±
400 0 400200 Feet

Legend
TMS

Rezoning Request

ITEM VI. A. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: November 5, 2024 

Subject: Ratification of City Manager Action 

Issue 

Council’s approval is needed to ratify an agreement approved by the City Manager, under the 
Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with 3D Dirtworks on October 1, 2024, for the emergency Riverwalk 
clean-up. 

Discussion 

On Sunday, September 29, 2024, the Cayce Riverwalk experienced flood levels equivalent to the historic 
flooding event from 2015. The Congaree River rose to 31.5 feet which ultimately put the entire Riverwalk 
under water and almost flooded the Riverland Park subdivision. The flood waters caused extensive 
damage to the pathways in the Riverwalk which included many downed trees, an enormous amount of 
mud and sand, and damaged the footings of the boardwalk. Due to concerns for public safety, City staff 
mobilized Brian Squires with 3D Dirtworks, who is also under an agreement as the City’s general 
contractor, to assist the City’s Parks Department with clearing the Riverwalk. After two (2) long days, with 
twenty additional personnel, three (3) skid steers, two (2) mechanical brooms, and an excavator they were 
able to clear all the trails and open most portions of the Riverwalk.     

The City Manager approved the quote using the Emergency Powers established by City of Cayce 
ordinance. 

Sec. 2-146. - Emergency powers. 
In case of accidents or other circumstances creating an emergency, the city manager may, with 
the consent of the council, award contracts and make purchases for the purpose of repairing 
damages caused by such accidents or meeting such public emergency; but he shall file 
promptly with the council a certificate showing such emergency and necessity for such action, 
together with an itemized account of all expenditures.  

(Code 1975, § 2-57) 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council ratify the City Manager’s action executing an agreement with 3D Dirtworks for 
$164,077.00, which will be funded from TIF.  

ITEM VII. A. 



ITEM VII. A. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: November 05, 2024 

Subject: Ratification of City Manager Action 

Issue 

Council’s approval is needed in order to ratify an agreement approved by the City Manager, under the 
Emergency Powers of Sec. 2-146, with G.H. Smith Construction, Inc. on October 22, 2024 for the 
emergency repair of a broken sewer main. 

Discussion 

The City of Cayce had to take immediate action in response to a broken sewer main off of Rainbow Drive 
behind Darby Way.  G.H. Smith Construction provided a quote and the necessary Certificates of Insurance 
for the repair work needed and a price was agreed upon for the needed equipment, materials, and labor 
to complete the job.  The project consisted of replacing approximately 20 linear feet of pipe damaged 
during the recent hurricane event. The location of the break was remote and in a swamp area. The 
emergency repair work was completed on October 23, 2024.  The total price quoted for the emergency 
repair work is $14,500. 

The City Manager approved the quote using the Emergency Powers established by City of Cayce 
ordinance. 

Sec. 2-146. - Emergency powers. 
In case of accidents or other circumstances creating an emergency, the city manager may, with 
the consent of the council, award contracts and make purchases for the purpose of repairing 
damages caused by such accidents or meeting such public emergency; but he shall file 
promptly with the council a certificate showing such emergency and necessity for such action, 
together with an itemized account of all expenditures.  

(Code 1975, § 2-57) 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council ratify the City Manager’s action executing an agreement with G.H. Smith 
Construction, Inc. for $14,500.00, which will be funded from Utilities wastewater collection equipment 
repair expense. 

ITEM VII. B. 



ITEM VII. B. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: November 5, 2024 

Subject: Donation by Private Foundation for a Specific Purpose 

Issue 

As Council is aware, Mayor and staff have been involved in discussions with a private foundation for its 
donation of a monetary gift to the City for a specific purpose. 

Discussion 

The City and the Foundation have reached a tentative agreement on the terms of the donation. A copy 
of the proposed agreement has been provided to Council. The agreement will be available to the public 
upon execution by both parties. Public announcement of the nature of the gift will be announced at a 
later date.   

Recommendation 

City Administration is requesting that Council approve the agreement and authorize the City Manager to 
execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

ITEM VII. C. 



Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council  

From: Jim Crosland, Interim City Manager 

Date: November 5, 2024 

Subject: Sanitation Truck Repair  

Issue 

The City’s 2011 Western Star 4900 Sanitation Truck which has 496,064 miles and 15,503 engine hours 
recently had a catastrophic engine failure. However, the truck body and hydraulics are still in great 
condition and should be able to provide many more years of service.   

Discussion 

The City received two (2) quotes from companies that offer a 2 year/ 200,000-mile warranty for a 
remanufactured engine. The following are bids from companies, who offer this service and warranty: 

1. W. W. Williams $55,326.11 
2. Excel Truck Group $57,082.19 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council approve the selection of W. W. Williams in Columbia for completing the 
engine repairs for the 2011 Western Star Sanitation Truck in the amount not to exceed $55,326.11, as 
they were the lowest most responsive, responsible bidder. 

ITEM VII. D. 



APPROVED MINUTES 
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

MONDAY, MAY 20, 2024 
CAYCE CITY HALL - 1800 12th Street 

6:00 PM 
I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jason Simpson. Cindy Pedersen, Phillip Corley, and Shirley McClerkin-
Motley were present.  Tyler Helms was absent.  Michael Conley and Monique Ocean were present as staff. 

II. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Ms. Ocean confirmed that the media and the public had been made aware of the meeting and public hearing. 

III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Cindy Pedersen made a motion to approve the minutes for the April 15, 2024, Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting.  
Shirley McClerkin-Motley seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

IV. PUBLIC HEARING - Variance 006-24
The applicant, M. Smith, is seeking a variance of up to 5 feet to decrease the mandatory 10-ft. side yard setback for a 
property in the M-1 Light Industrial zoning district (Section 6.7 Table 3, Schedule of Lot Area, Setbacks, Height, & 
Lot Coverage Requirements, by Zoning Districts). The property is located at 1741-B Airport Boulevard (Tax Map 
Number 005743-01-001). 

a. Staff Evaluation
The staff evaluation was read by Ms. Ocean.  Ms. Ocean stated that staff was in favor of the variance request to 
decrease the side setback up to 5 feet. Ms. Ocean stated that there are 2 structures on the lot and it would be 
impractical for the owner to demolish one to be able to meet setback requirements. 

b. Statement by Applicant
Mr. Mark Smith came before the Board to discuss the variance request.  Mr. Smith stated that he wished to purchase 
the pet crematory business.  Mr. Smith stated that he was not interested in purchasing the other business on the lot but 
that he owned a few funeral homes.  Mr. Smith stated that the pet crematory would be an extension to his existing 
funeral home business. 

c. Public Comment
There was no one present to speak for or against the variance request.  

d. Adjourn Public Hearing
With no further comment, the public hearing was adjourned. 

e. Motion
Cindy Pedersen made a motion to approve the variance request. Phillip Corley seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. 

V. OTHER BUSINESS
There was no other business. 

VI. ADJOURNMENT
Cindy Pedersen made a motion to adjourn.  Phillip Corley seconded the motion.  All were in favor. 

ITEM VIII. A. 



Page 1 of 3

Cayce Historical Museum Commission

September 5, 2024

Meeting Minutes

The September 5, 2024 meeting of the Cayce Historical Museum Commission (CHMC) was held in the
Cayce Visitors Center. The meeting was convened at 5:02pm by Chair James Stewart. The following
individuals attended the meeting:

Name Status
James Stewart Chair
Pamela Sulton Vice Chair
Marcy Hayden Secretary
Archie Moore Commissioner
A.G. Dantzler Commissioner (absent)
Charlita Earle Commissioner (absent)
Keith Stephenson Commissioner
David Brinkman Commissioner
Rusty Rabon Commissioner (absent)
Andy Thomas Cayce Museum Curator
Elizabeth Lumsden Cayce Museum Assistant
Mike Conley Deputy City Manager

Upcoming Events:

9/7 Pirates Living History Event 10am-2pm
9/19 Civil War Exhibit Opening and Lecture by Midlands Coin Club
10/2 Commission Meeting and Christmas Open House Volunteer Meeting
10/10 Sweet Night
10/25 Archeology Society of SC BBQ Fundraiser and Auction
10/26 Fall Field Day at 12,000 Year History Park (Archeology Society of SC)
12/7 Christmas in Cayce Event

Invocation: Vice Chair Sulton

Action Items:

August Meeting Minutes:
The Commission reviewed the previous meeting minutes. Vice Chair Sulton motioned that the
meeting minutes be accepted and Commissioner Brinkman seconded the motion. The minutes
were approved.

ITEM VIII. A. 



Page 2 of 3

Museum Staff Report

Museum staff are making progress on the NAGPRA inventory having recorded around 2,670
objects to date. The Civil War exhibit is set to open on September 19th with a lecture from the
Midlands Coin Club. Ms. Lumsden also continues to work on the Airport exhibit with text for
exhibit and printing specifications being provided to the Commission in the near future. The Fire
Truck was washed and returned to the Museum and will remain until funds are raised to fix
brakes.

Upcoming Events:

Sweet Night: Planning continues for the Sweet Night Fundraising event held at the Cayce
Historical Museum to introduce the Cayce Historic Foundation which will assist in supporting
the mission of the Museum and Historic Preservation. The event held on October 10 from 6-8pm
will feature 6-8 local bakers and silent auction items. Speakers will include CHMC Chair James
Stewart and SC Rev250 Chair as well as musicians. Marketing and ticket sales will continue
throughout the month.

Christmas Open House Volunteer Meeting will be held on October 2 following the scheduled
museum Commission meeting.

SC Archaeology Society Fundraiser will be held on October 25th at the Cayce Museum and the
SC Archaeology Day will be held at the 12,000 History Park on October 26th.

Donations

Alfred R. Simpson booklet and 1940’s Identification card for US Army Air Base which was
located at the current Columbia Airport

Motion to accept donated items due to their significance and added value to current exhibits was
made by Commissioner Hayden and seconded by Vice Chair Sulton. Motion passed.

Fall and Winter Event Planning

Chair Stewart discussed the need for assistance with coordination of several areas of the
Christmas in Cayce Event. Vice Chair Sulton will be over the planning, but will need assistance.
Commissioners were asked to review which areas they would like to volunteer for/lead.
Commission Hayden volunteered to assist with developing a vendor spreadsheet. Marketing and
advertising will be important to begin early. Commissioners agreed that lantern tours,
European-style markets, cookies and cider, Santa, photo ops and music should all be part of the
event this year. The Volunteer meeting will take place after the scheduled Commission meeting
on Oct. 2nd.

Ongoing Business:

Strategic Planning-Historic Preservation



Page 3 of 3

● Neighborhood Association Meeting Presentations:
Commissioner Hayden and Chair Stewart made updates based on the suggestions and
feedback provided at the last Commission meeting and provided a printed copy.
Commissioners were asked to review this printed copy and provide notes/feedback and
suggestions regarding the presentation to Commissioner Hayden.

Old State Road NRHP Nomination

No updates at this time.

New Business:

No additional business.

Additional Business:

No additional business.

With no other business on the meeting agenda and a motion to adjourn was made by
Commissioner Moore and seconded by Commissioner Brinkman. The meeting adjourned at
6:12PM.



Events Committee Minutes 
September 12, 2024 

Present: Maxine Creamer, Dwede Dennis, Megan Lightle, Ashley Brown, Jean Boiteau, Mike Harlen 

Absent: Tiffany Aull, Carrie Ridgeway, Dave Capps 

City Representatives: Amanda Rowan, James Denny 

Ms. Lightle led the invocation.  

The committee reviewed the July 11, 2024, minutes. Ms. Lightle made a motion to approve the minutes 
with a correction in the spelling of August. Ms. Brown seconded, and motion was unanimously passed. 

New Business: 

Ms. Rowan gave an update on Fall Fest.  The event will take place on Saturday, October 5, 2024.  
Volunteers should arrive between 8 and 9:00 to assist in setting up.  All vendor spaces have been filled.  
All bands have been confirmed.  Willie Wells and the Blue Ridge Mountain Grass will open at 12:00.  
Chris Reed and the Bad Kids perform at 2 and The Cash Money Experience headlines at 4:00pm.  

The plant exchange will take place September 14, 2024.  Volunteers are to arrive at 9:30 for set up and 
to assist in carrying plants.  

Christmas in Cayce will take place the first week of December.  Carols Along the Riverwalk will be Friday, 
December 6, 2024 from 6:00 to 8:00pm.  More information will come in October’s meeting. 

With no further business, Ms. Lightle made a motion to adjourn, and Ms. Brown seconded. 
Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned. The next Events Committee meeting will be October 10, 
2024, at 5:30 PM in Council Chambers. 

ITEM VIII. A. 



APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 
CAYCE CITY HALL – 1800 12TH STREET 

6:00 PM  

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Richard Boiteau. Danny Creamer, Patty Foy,
Robert Power, Michael Mahoney and Michael Wuest were present.  Nancy Stone-Collum
was absent.  Michael Conley and Monique Ocean were present as staff.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR JUNE 17, 2024, MEETING
Robert Power made a motion to approve the minutes for the June 17, 2024, meeting.
Danny Creamer seconded the motion. All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and the media had been made aware of the
meeting.

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS
Map Amendment MA002-24

A request by the applicant, Central South Carolina Habitat for Humanity, to rezone 
properties from C-3 (Central Commercial) to RG-2 (General Residential). The properties 
are located on Middle Street and further identified as Tax Map Numbers 005764-01-009, 
005764-01-010 and 005764-01-011. 

A. Staff’s Opening Statement
Monique Ocean read the opening statement regarding the map amendment for the
properties on Middle Street.  Ms. Ocean stated that staff approved of the rezoning
request because of the location of the subject properties and their proximity to
other RG-2 zoned properties and residential uses.

B. Comments from the Applicant
Steve Davis from Central South Carolina Habitat for Humanity came before the
Planning Commission to speak about the request to rezone the property.  Mr.
Davis stated that they were under contract to purchase the subject properties and
to build three (3) single-family homes.  Mr. Davis stated that each home would be
built for purchase by the owner.

C. Comments from the Public
There was no one present to speak for or against the rezoning request.

D. Adjourn Public Hearing
With no further comment, the public hearing was closed.

E. Motion
Michael Wuest made a motion to recommend approval of rezoning the properties
to RG-2 to Council.  Danny Creamer seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

ITEM VIII. A. 



V. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Possible comments from staff 

Interim Assistant City Manager Michael Conley came before the Planning 
Commission to give updates on some things that are happening in the City. 
Mr. Conley informed the Planning Commission that Council voted to add RS-4A 
to the zoning ordinance.  Mr. Conley stated that Council decided to allow 
duplexes and accessory apartments in the new zoning district.  Mr. Conley stated 
that Council approved the rezoning request for 800 Lexington Avenue.  He stated 
that the site plan for 800 Lexington Avenue was approved, and he anticipates the 
ground-breaking to happen soon.  Mr. Conley stated that a company had 
purchased the Dominion property on Otarre Parkway and that South Carolina 
DHEC would be relocating there.  

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further discussion, Robert Power made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Patty 
Foy seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  

 
 
 
A quorum of Council may be present. No discussion or action on the part of the Council will be 
taken. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

November 5, 2024 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

EVENTS COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
Ms. Tiffany Aull’s position on the Events Committee expired in October.  She was appointed to the 
Committee in January 2024 to fill an unexpired term.  Ms. Aull would like to serve again.  Her 
reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.   

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED  
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications.  

   EVENTS COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
This committee is very active and involved in working with City staff to plan and coordinate City 
events and work the events with staff. 

APPOINTMENT PROCESS 

Cayce citizens have an opportunity to actively participate in the City through their services on a 
number of advisory boards, commissions, foundations and committees. These groups help shape 
and carry out policy. 

Applications are accepted at any time for all City of Cayce boards, commissions, foundations and 
committees.  Cayce citizens wishing to apply for appointment may submit a potential member 
application to the Municipal Clerk, P. O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171. More information and a copy 
of the application can be found on our website at caycesc.gov or by calling City Hall at 803-796-
9020. 

City Council considers received applications at a meeting immediately following an opening. 

ITEM VIII. B. 



ITEM VIII. B. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RESOLUTION 
)    Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property of 
) Approximately 1.92 Acres of Vacant Land

CITY OF CAYCE )    Consisting of Tax Map Number 004655-01-002
) 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is in the interest of the City to acquire, for 
public purposes and for municipal purposes, and as a part of an effort to acquire property in certain 
areas of the City for possible future development, the real property that consists of current TMS 
004655-01-002 located within the City of Cayce,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. A Contract for Purchase and Sale with the owner of the real property described above is
hereby authorized. 

2. The City Manager is authorized to execute the Contract for Purchase and Sale and such
other or further documents, and take such further actions, as are appropriate and necessary to 
consummate the acquisition by the City.  

ADOPTED this 5th day of November 2024. 

___________________________________ 
Elise Partin, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  

Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM XII. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RESOLUTION 
)   Authorizing the Acceptance of Real Property 

CITY OF CAYCE              )    By Donation of Approximately .50 Acres 
)    Consisting of Tax Map Number 004652-08-012

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is in the interest of the City, for public 
purposes and for municipal purposes, and as a part of an effort to acquire property in certain areas 
of the City for possible future development, to accept the donation of the real property of 
approximately .50 acres that consists of Tax Map Number 004652-08-012 located within the City 
of Cayce,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

1. A document appropriately transferring the real property described above to the City from
the owner of the real property is hereby authorized and accepted. 

2. The City Manager is authorized to execute the document and such other or further
documents, and take such further actions, as are appropriate and necessary to consummate the 
acquisition by the City of the donated property.  

ADOPTED this 5th day of November 2024. 

___________________________________ 
Elise Partin, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  

Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM XII. B. 


	Agenda
	Item II. A. - Resolution Senator Setzler
	Item II. B. - Resolution Council Member Summers
	Item IV - October 1, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes
	Item IV - October 16, 2024, Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Item VI. A. - White Paper Fish Hatchery Road Rezoning
	Item VI. A. - Ordinance Fish Hatchery Road Rezone RG1 to M1
	Item VI. A. - Land Use Map
	Item VI. A. - Application for Rezoning Fish Hatchery Road
	Item VI. A. - Current Zoning Fish Hatchery Road
	Item VII. A. - White Paper Riverwalk Emergency Power Ratification
	Item VII. A. - 3D Dirt Works Invoice
	Item VII. B. - White Paper Sewer Main Repair Emergency Power Ratification
	Item VII. B. - Invoice Emergency Sewer replacement GH Smith 10.29.24
	Item VII. C. - White Paper Donation by Private Foundation
	Item VII. D. - White Paper Sanitation Truck Repair
	Item VIII. A. - Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes May 20, 2024
	Item VIII. A. - Museum Commission Approved Minutes September 5, 2024
	Item VIII. A - Events Committee Approved Minutes September 12, 2024
	Item VIII. A. - Planning Commission Approved Minutes September 16, 2024
	Item VIII. B. - Appts and Reappts Report
	Item VIII. B. - Aull Reappointment Application
	Item XII. A. - Resolution Authorizing  Purchase
	Item XII. B. - Resolution Accepting Donation

